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February 3, 2025

Accounting Department
Office of the Treasurer
Lucas Building

321 E 12 Street
Des Moines, IA, 50319

The Executive Council, in a meeting held on today’s date, approved the Department of Public Safety’s request
for a supplemental emergency allocation in the amount of $13,000.00, subject to an audit of actual invoices.
This brings the total allocation to $22,500.00. On May 21, 2024, Tama ISICS Communication Tower was
damaged by a storm. Request was to cover repair costs.
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January 21, 2025

Kristi Onstot
Executive Council
LOCAL

Subject: Storm Damages to Tama ISICS Communication Tower on May 21, 2024
Department of Public Safety
Claim dated August 14, 2024
Supplemental allocation dated September 13, 2024
AOS Claim ID: 3772

In accordance with Executive Council policy, we have examined the supplemental
allocation request for 29C.20 funds for the above-mentioned damages. The Department of
Public Safety has requested a supplemental allocation of $13,000.00. It is our conclusion
that the above-mentioned damages and additional costs expected to be incurred by the
Department of Public Safety are covered by Chapter 29C.20 of the Code of Iowa.
Therefore, we recommend Executive Council approval of the supplemental request of
$13,000.00, subject to an audit of actual invoices. This increases the total allocation to
$22,500.00.

Sincerely,

Brian R. Brustkern, CPA
Deputy Auditor of State

cc: Lieutenant Joshua Duden, Communications & Interoperability Bureau, Department
of Public Safety
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September 13, 2024
AON 29C20 revised allocation request ref. Tama ISICS tower broken antenna

State of lowa Executive Council:

On 5-21-24 several ISICS towers sustained tornado damage. In the days following the initial notification, ISICS
and Motorola personnel inspected the towers for damage. The damage found includes a broken antenna at the
Tama ISICS tower. A previous allocation request was submitted on 8-14-24 for $9,500.

Motorola Warranty Representative Dave Gordon informed the DPS Interoperability Communications Bureau the
initial estimate of $9,500 will not be sufficient to cover the antenna replacement costs. He provided a revised
estimate of $22,500 for replacement of the broken antenna.

The DPS Interoperability Communications Bureau is respectfully submitting a revised 29C20 Allocation Request
for $22,500 regarding this act of nature damage.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

b oDl

Lieutenant Joshua Duden

Iowa DPS Communications & Interoperability Bureau
Office of the Commissioner

215 E.7™ Street

Des Moines, IA 50319

INTEROPERABILTY COMMUNICATIONS BUREAU e 215 EAST 7™ STREET « DES MOINES, IOWA 50319-0041 e 515-725-6095

Protection All Ways
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